
RFP#19057-AG  

 Branding Services for Downtown Suffolk 
Attachment A-General Questions 

 

1.   Under Purpose, the RFP lists the departments the contractor will be working with. 

Are there any plans to work with the state board of tourism or any other tourism 

entities? Economic Development includes the Tourism division 

 

2.   Under Background, the RFP states a Wayfinding initiative to better answer the problem 

of moving people through the city - RFP #19058-AG - Is there anything barring a 

contractor from submitting proposals for both the Branding RFP and the Wayfinding 

RFP? No. 

a.   If no - Can both contracts be awarded to the same contractor? Yes 
 

3.   Under Contract Period, the RFP states the contract remains in effect until the 

completion of the project. What is the City’s estimated timeline to completion? 

 

a. Has the City developed phases for the branding project? 5-7 months 
 

4.   Under Scope of Services, the RFP states the contractor will provide a market 

research study of how the neighboring cities view/perceive Downtown Suffolk. Does 

the City have a specific market research firm they require be used? No 

a.   Are all costs associated with gathering the data for this study the full 

responsibility of the contractor, including the hiring of an outside market 

research firm? Yes 

 

b.   Does the City have an idea of what data besides perception they would like 

incorporated into the study? None  

 

c.   Is the market research study intended to find ways to attract new 

businesses and commerce to the Downtown area, to help develop 

strategies to draw more residents to move to the Downtown area, or to help 

create ad campaigns to bring more tourists to the City of Suffolk area? To 

draw more businesses downtown as well as tourist to the downtown 

 
d.  Is the market research study intended to highlight the attributes of the 

                                   Downtown area versus other parts of the City of Suffolk?  That 
may be a collateral result 

 
5.   Under Scope of Services, the RFP states that not only will the contractor be required 

to develop the new visual identity but will be required to provide the necessary 

marketing collateral design that accompanies the new brand. Will the City of Suffolk 

have a strategic marketing plan in place that will include deployment channels and 

deployment channel contacts? 

 

a.   If there is no strategic marketing plan in place, can the contractor offer the 

extended service of forming a strategic marketing plan as a separate item in the 

proposal? Yes 

 



6.   Is there a “not to exceed budget” provision in place for this project? 

 

a.   If so, what is the budget? We are not allowed to discuss budget information. 

 

7.   Is there an incumbent? No 
a.   If so, can the City provide the name of the contractor? 

 

8.   Under Scope of work - Services provided; #3 Other Promotional Material. Does the 

City have any ideas of what ‘other’ might look like to them? Outlined serves as the 

base, consider the downtown a new business startup and address the materials for a 

new company competing nationwide.  

 

a. Is the City open to suggestions that may become long term budgetary 

considerations beyond development, as per the RFP? Yes 
 

9.   Under Methodology Section, Number 4, states start date on or around June 1, 

2019.  What is the date the City will notify final contract winner? 

  We hope to award the contract in March and start soon after that.   
 


